STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-28-0251
Frank Terra_nce Singleton II1 ) ATWH: M099331 ) ‘
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _5/16/2011 ]
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : -16-03-0010
pos: <galwoss__ss I )  CDRCode# _ 0116
Address ) .
i te,Zip:
City,State,Zip ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# : ) .
*CDL Yes[] NoD CMV Yes[] No["_'] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defenda.nt who was ] CONVICTED OF or KIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
{7 NON-VIOLENT (Y VIOLENT [JSERIOUS fOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545
‘w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: @/As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, DDcfcndant Wa:ves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: . [fWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, {] Recommendation by the State.
ATEEST: : / W :
R M Re, - 03 | AN 2RV
( jv Perry; Bretr ~ SC Bar# Defepdant - ( }ttomey for Defendant SC Bar®
W FORE, the Defendant is commited to the B State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5.0 dapimnats/years or {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™ years .
and/or to pay a fine of § == provided that upon-the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ == ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

monthsfyears and subject to “South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

g; CONCURRENT  or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[%. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. Ay 17, Lot} .
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 25-135..

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922;it is unlawful for a person convicted of a v10]atlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ‘ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

* Total: § "~ plus 20% fee: g

days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ¥ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 5 /O[] OO pmts. of $ ____ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § " y ‘
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o5 TS Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $252. § T OU MO Cenfpe? tf Vichesrs
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 3 § 7 %m/é .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § L ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ 4% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if pald in installments) $ S0) * during probation.
TOTAL $ [33 90
1
s Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ DeputyCTes Pz ﬂ@’u—”"( Judge Code: ‘ 2/ &L
Court Reporter: %au() Sentence Date: ) / ) / Y

SCCA/217 (03/2011) , ConTRN M 3~12~20 )






STATE OF SOUT H CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw '
STATE VS INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0254

)
)
)
Frank Terrance Singleton II1 % A/WE:  M099334
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/16/2011
)
)
)
)
)

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: «diRp1988  SS+ SNy CDR Code #: _ 0079
Address: TERGIE; . : 4
City,State,Zip: @AY
DL#: SID&: v SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violation of .§ 16-11-0311 of the S.C: éc}de of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(J NON-VIOLENT 4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS ~ [JMandatory GPS(CSC ~ ~  []§17-2545
~ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [{} AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [T)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: ~[JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio

A%fhn“ O MBIRE 1 0w3
=3 ~SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ’@ State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 O Jdwnimcy ‘.@ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

(] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

K— 7%z

ttorney for Defendant SC Bar#

3%

of$ - = ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to' South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference. : :
CONCURRENT  or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ~ May /7, 2.01f
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal .‘
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP -

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: .
{} Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— I;/Iay serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing A 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s , ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § JAK), LU pmts. of $ beginning i Y
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) © 8100 $ $ : d bli
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12  T§ — paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § N P : '
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 SIS TU VU tonitzct v/ Vichiy

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 . $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 $ S IV 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ - during probation.
TOTAL e g % ' E S ny
) W Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Coum&?yﬁ? el i . V. Judge-Code:ooooe oo 2o G
Court Reporter: ) 2/ Sentence Date: 3 / /’Q / / C,/

SCCA/217 (03/2011) 0 31226/ SEATEAL M4
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESNS1ONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g B
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-28-0255
Frank Terrance Singleton II1 ) AJWE _M099335
AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: _5/16/2011
Race: BLACK ~  Sexx M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
DOB: ‘!___SS# ; )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: ) _
Stat: Z

City, State,Zp: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: )
*CDL Yes{"] No[ ] CMV Yes D No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping : :

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Cogd¢ of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(1 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

"w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ’
The chargeis: [\JAs Indicted, . DLcsser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initialé)
The plea is: [3"W ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ¢ _
S e, TA? ¥ 680z

U BesrrBrett SC Bar# Defend Attorney for Defendant C Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the g State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 o @m@ {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed == years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of $ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorpotated by reference.

CONCURRENT or {71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ey U7 201/
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C.-Code £17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [1Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(] Set by SCDPPPS ' : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 - § ” /z ) i 'jj pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 5T -
§ 56.5-2995 (DU Assessment) s12 3 $ ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 561286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ R _ : - s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AK JdU Nﬂ Nt wi VZMV’?
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 r
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § P {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ D, Y § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%1to County (if paid in installments) $§ 3390 during probation.
TOTAL | S 1335, ‘B /Y
- . >% ., 5§ Z g Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ D Judge Code: Ll
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: / /o//L/
SCCA/217 (03/2011) SENMNBMON - 3//2/L01y






DOB: «Q988 _SS: ﬁ
Address: SiEERIRASY

CDR Code #: __0095

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-28-0256
Frank Terrance Singleton III ) A/WE M099336 ’ :
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _5/16/2011
.Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
)
)
)
)

City,State,Zip: ‘

DL SENTENCE SHEET
"*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yesl:] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping .

in violation of - § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

(] NON-VIOLENT [’ VIOLENT DSERIOUS OST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC - [18§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E/]/As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Q’W ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . , 4
oo e VN3 ©—

PermSrRent SC Bar# Defendpdt - Ottomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center, )
for a determinate term of 3 O <ia [7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed == years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; prov1ded that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of § -~ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or {TJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. Ma y 17, 22/
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vnolence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: b __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ,
[ Set by SCDPPPS - _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessents 1075 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo s //r) CXO pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ A . . -
& 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ ______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 § AN 0 NO Lowtker put VIthm)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ =N - [OJ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ G & § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ <.50) during probation
TOTAL $ | 33. 90 B .
Presiding Judge ‘ ALM
Clerk of Court/ Depu % >?7 L@’“ ge Cfde & R/Cy
Court Reporter: UWN‘/O Sentence Date: = / /o /7Y

SCCA/217 (03/2011) J ‘ SOTRNEN - B/ 1‘,2_/20/ &






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0253
’ Frank Terrance Singleton 111 ) A/WE  M099333
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: _5/16/2011
Race: BLACK - Sex M ge: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: T—SS#Q ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: )
City,State,Zip: _; )
DL sn) v % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No['] Hazmat Yes["] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon .
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS E}MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC . [J§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargé is: [ As Indicted, DLesscr Included Offense, {JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (j/Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

MR Qe — -,
Vinne. @z, e ‘'Y
(J  PersyBrett - (" Attorney for Defendant SC Bar?

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, 7] County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof 30 @ prt] ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — _years

and/or to pay a fine of $ -— ; prov1ded that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ —=— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. M éay 17, 201/
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U. S C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
. DRESTITUT[ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 -
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Reciprent: . Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S .. .. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 /(i) CU pmts.-of § " beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - . - )
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) Cs12 3 § . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesi) $25 % Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 N 2. : —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. 3 A% U N fenfret~ vy V7 chvrs
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ) {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ /8 ~ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if pald in installments) $ =< <990 during probation.
TOTAL _ $723 50 : g o g
. /Q: SZ - Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ ’ Judge Code: K/ f
Court Reporter: oAt . Sentence Date: - 3 [ O @

SCCA/217 (03/2011) 0O CONTZA LU VA ?i/’L/Lo/“f






OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
RICHLAND COUNTY JUDICIAL CENTER
1701 MAIN STREET PHONE (803) 765-2592
POST OFFICE BOX 192 FAX (803)748-5018
COLUMBIA, SC 29202 ’
HAND DELIVERED
April 16,2014 4

P R BCEIVE[D)
The South Carolina Court of Appeals
V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk of Court APR 1 6 2014
1015 Sumter Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 SC Court of Appeals

" Re:  The State v. Frank Terrance Singleton, 111
Appellate Case No. 2014-000598

Dear Ms. Allen;

[ am in receipt of your communication of April 10, 2014 regarding supplying the Court with
redacted sentencing sheets in the above-referenced matter. Please find enclosed herewith the
sentencing sheets for the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions, or need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact
me. Thank you in advance for your kind assistance in this matter.

Enclosures
ds



